UNT

SYSTEM Office of Facilities Planning & Construction

University of North Texas University of North Texas Health Science Center University of North Texas at Dallas
DATE.: October 22, 2019

TO: Potential Bidders

FROM: Elaine Robbins — Construction Solicitation Coordinator

SUBJECT: Addendum #1

RFP752-20-942ER
UNT Dining Hall Furniture

This Addendum #1 is being issued to revise or clarify under Section 3, General Requirements,
Item 3.1 Pricing as follows:

There are multiple furniture packages listed for this project which are grouped on the proposal
document 004100 by manufacturer. It will be acceptable for a vendor to price either all packages
or vendor may elect to price only one (1) or more packages. Vendor is expected to provide pricing
for all items within the manufacturer package for a complete package. As stated in Section 3,
General Requirements, Item 3.1 Pricing “Pricing will be evaluated by package. Incomplete or
partial pricing within a package will not be accepted.” UNT System may elect to award furniture
packages to more than one (1) vendor.

The deadline for submission of proposal and HUB Sub-Contracting Plan and Bid Opening date
will be extended and changed as follows:

Deadline for submission of Proposal: =~ from November 5, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. to
November 12, 2019 @ 2:00p.m.

Deadline for submission of HSP: from November 5, 2019 @ 2:00p.m. to
November 12, 2019 @ 2:00p.m.

Public Opening: from November 7, 2019 @ 10:00a.m. to
November 14, 2019 @ 10:00a.m.
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